
From: Maria Rosales <Maria.Rosales@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 2:30 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: U.S. Travel IPW Opening Event 

  

  

Steve, 

  

As part of the Choose Chicago agreement, CDA was a sponsor of U.S. Travel’s IPW conference – the 

world’s leading inbound travel trade show. I represented the CDA at the opening event on Sunday, 

June 15.  

  

Thank you, 

Maria J. Rosales 

Director of Accountability, CXO 

Commissioner’s Office 

 

O'Hare and Midway International Airports 

10510 W. Zemke Road | Building 804 

Chicago, IL 60666  

Office: (773) 462-7405 | Cell: (312) 288-9427 

Email:  maria.rosales@cityofchicago.org 

  

Visit us at flychicago.com. 

Contact us at aviation@flychicago.com. 
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This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein 

and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended 

recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended 

recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-

mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 

respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of 

any e-mail and printout thereof. 

 


